CUMBERLAND COUNTY
AvLcoHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
1705 OWEN DRIVE = P.O. BOX 64957

FAYETTEVILLE, N.C.
28306

MEMORANDUM

To: All Mixed Beverage Customers

From: Cumberland County ABC Board

Date: November 18, 2025

Subject: Transition of Mixed Beverage Operations to Sycamore Dairy ABC Store

Effective January 1, 2026, all mixed beverage (MXB) operations will be relocated to the
Sycamore Dairy ABC Store, located at 3708 Sycamore Dairy Rd., Fayetteville.

The Sycamore Dairy location now has a dedicated MXB team, enabling faster and more
efficient order processing. With this enhancement, we are pleased to announce extended pickup

hours, now available:

Monday—Friday
9:00 AM -6:00 PM

Additionally, there will be no restrictions on picking up orders the day before a holiday. Any
order size may be picked up prior to all holidays.

Delivery service is available on Thursdays for a standard fee of $100. Payment must be made
through Fintech when using delivery service.

We appreciate your cooperation during this transition and look forward to providing improved
service at the Sycamore Dairy location.

If you have any questions, please contact director@cumberlandabe.com.



